

Meeting Date November 14, 2023

Meeting Location: Zoom

Members present	Ericka Lopez, Stefani Novak, Claudia Jimenez, Marlene Lopez-Martinez, Sandra Ortiz, Luz Bustillos, Denisse Nora Vergara, Chris Jackson
Members absent	Catherine Silvas, Patricia Martan, Catherine Arquist-Burke
Constituency group represented	Parent, Teachers and Staff

- I. Called to order at 4:35 by Ericka Lopez
- II. Approval of Minutes for October

DISCUSSION NOTES	Motion of Approval: Stefani Novak Second: Claudia Jimenez
CONCLUSIONS	Motion to vote: Unanimous
ACTION ITEMS	

- III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

- IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Principal, Parent group
DISCUSSION	<p>Principal: Thank you for all the community support. School letter grade- Hollinger is a "D" based on last year's performance exclusively.</p> <p>Goal: Do more. Student academic performance. The formula changes each year that determine academic performance changes each year. Students getting practice on specific skills students are showing deficiencies in. Understanding and Identifying with assessments are more resourceful for us. Teachers enough time to plan especially interventions, and having intervention time. Addressing the culture for learning, limiting interruptions to learning, planning for targeted approaches.</p> <p>Parent group: Trick or treat night-100 students participated \$617 in food sales, Ms. Bustillos winner of the door contest. 50 student participants lots of teacher volunteers in the Walk to school event with the support of Ms. Silvas as coordinator.</p>

	<p>\$20 sports home game food sales Sent information home apparel fundraiser. December events suggestions: Reindeer games Movie night Game night</p> <p>Mrs. Jimenez discussing about home support to limit behavior issues, and help with the learning focus.</p> <p>Parent question: Does/will the District increase resources to schools with lower grades? Jackson: yes, we are meeting we district and working as a Campus. We have MTSS and who helps with gathering data. There are plans in place. Multitiered approach. Interest: we need to help students learn more effectively.</p> <p>Parent question: We also know that art and music develop children’s learning abilities and Mariachi program was scrapped. What are the arts program plan for the future Jackson: I would love to, I would like to have Art, PE, Interventions, multiple specials, enrichment classes for student engagement everyday, with would help with common planning. Working with district leadership to fund, but the challenge is also staffing. Parent comment: Its more than a want, it’s a need.</p> <p>Parent question: Is there anything I can do at home afterschool? I work 8-5 and can volunteer during the day but I d love to support. Jackson: We will work with teachers on how to create those opportunities for parents to support from home.</p> <p>Sam Banchy non profits that can support.</p>
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	

RESOLUTION

VI. Discussion/information items

ITEM TITLE	School Uniforms and clear backpacks
DISCUSSION NOTES	Would we like to discuss it this meeting? Put a pin in it. There are other focuses currently, such as the school culture and climate, and making sure student learning is a focus. As well as community engagement. Family nights, literacy, STEAM ect. Tabled for next meeting.
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

VII. Submission of items for next agenda.

VIII. The meeting was adjourned at 5:27 by Ericka Lopez